
From: Keane, Sarah M.
Sent: 2/3/2014 3:16:02 PM
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To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: R.13-10-020 - Comments of Cogentrix and CalPeak on Preliminary Scoping Memo

Attached is a document entitled “Comments of Cogentrix Energy Power Management, LLC and 
Caipeak Power, LLC on Preliminary Scoping Memo,” which was filed on February 3, 2014 with the 
California Public Utilities Commission in Docket No. R.13-12-010. The Comments have been served on 
the service list of Docket No. R.12-03-040 (pursuant to the directions of Assigned ALJ Gamson in his 
December 19, 2013 e-mail ruling), with additional service to ALJ Gamson.

The attached files are in PDF/A format. If you have any difficulty opening the attachments, please notify 
Sarah Keane at 415-393-2024 or by email to sarah.keane@binqham.com.
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NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail does not reflect ail the addressees who are being served; the 
service list has been split into multiple addressee groups.

Bingham McCutchen LLP 
T 415.393.2024|F 415.393.2286 
3 Embarcadero Center, San Francisco, CA 94111

sarah.keane@binqham.com

Confidentiality Notice: The information in this e-mail (including attachments, if any) is 
considered confidential and is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. Any review, 
use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this e-mail is prohibited except by or on behalf of 
the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify me 
immediately by reply email, delete this email, and do not disclose its contents to anyone.

Bingham McCutchen LLP Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with IRS 
requirements, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this 
communication is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used by any taxpayer, 
for the purpose of avoiding any federal tax penalties. Any legal advice expressed in this 
message is being delivered to you solely for your use in connection with the matters 
addressed herein and may not be relied upon by any other person or entity or used for 
any other purpose without our prior written consent.
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